Jeff Lippstreu
Chief Business Official

Lagunitas School District

Memo

To:  Board of Trustees

From: Jeff Lippstreu, C.B.O.

Date: 6/14/2021

Re:  2021-22 Consolidated Application

Background:

The Consolidated Application (ConApp) is used by the California Department of Education
(CDE) to distribute categorical funds from various state and federal programs to county
offices, school districts, and direct-funded charter schools throughout California. Annually, in
May, each local educational agency (LEA) submits the spring release of the application to
Document participation in these programs and provide assurances that the district will comply
with the legal requirements of each program. Program entitlements are determined by
formulas contained in the laws that created the programs.

The winter release of the application is submitted in January of each year and contains the
District entitlements for each funded program. Out of each state and federal program
Entitlement, districts allocate funds for programs operated at schools, for indirect costs of
Administration, and for programs operated by the district office.

Recommended Motion:

Approve the submission of the Consolidated Application initial release for participation and assurances
for the 2021-22 fiscal vear.

Quick Summary / Abstract:
Approval of the Consolidated Application agreement for 2021-22 will provide the

District with continued federal program funding at federally determined levels. Programs applicable to
the District are; Title |, Title I1, Title IV and Title V.

Recommended Motion:;

Approve the Consolidated Application agreement and submission for 2021-22,




6/14/2021 Reports {CARS) (CA Dept of ducation)

~ o1 epanment af

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED AFPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

{ Home H Datz Entry Forms H Certification Preview H Certify Data “ Heports ” Users ” Contacts I] FAQs }

Reports

Reports are listed by fiscal year and grouped separalely by Jocal educational agency (L.EA} level and schaool level. The most
recent fiscal year, available in CARS, is the default option. To access prior fiscal year reports, use the Filter by Fiscal Year
drop down kist. To view a report, select the box in the Sefec! column that corresponds to the report title 1o be opened, then
selact the Get LEA Repon or the Get School Report ogtion, as applicable. The report will open as a PDF. Any number of
sarme fiscal year specific LEA (evel reports may be selected at once. Only ane school level report can be selected at a tima.
LEA and schoot level reports cannot be sefected o open together.

Filter by Fiscal Year; 202 v By Program: - All Programs ¥ ByStaws: DAH v

LEA Level Reports

| Report Status [ select
Certification of Assuran;;g Certlﬁed 6/14/2021 7:37:14 AM
Protected Prayer Certification Certified, 6/14/2021 7:37:30 AM
LCAP Federal Addendum Certification ) Certified, 6/14/2021 7:37:30 AM
Application far Funding Cerified, 614/2021 7:37:30 AM
Title 111 Englis:l:Learner Student Program Subgrant BL;:g;st Certified, 8/14/2021 7:37:30 AMW
Title 1N fmmigrant Sﬁ:dent Pragram Subgrarni Budget Certified, 6/14/2021 7:37:3C AM |  #3
Substitule System faor Time Accounting Certified, 6/14/2021 7:37:30 AM : §2

[selest All ] {clear all ]

School Level Reports

hitps:/iwww3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/Reporis/LEA/Default. aspx 172



611472021 Reports (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Report Status Selact 1
1

Nonprofit Private School Gonsultation | Certified, 6/14/2021 7:37:30AM | () |

[Get School Report

General CARS Questions: Consolidgated Application Support Desk | conappsupport®ede.ca goy | 916-319-0297

California Department of Education
1430 H Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

hitps:/fwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/Reports/LEA/Default. aspx 212



6/14/2021 Certify Data (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

(;(,1 § { ;Q i i{:? Bapariment ol

EDUCATION

CONSOUDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING 3YSTEM (CARS)
Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

| Home ” Data Entry Forms ” Certification Preview ” Cariity Dota ” Reports ” Users ” Contacts ” FAQs l
i

Certify Data |

If a data collection form has been saved to & draft status, then it may be ready to be certified and a box will populate in the
Certify column for the form. To ceriify one or more farms, selact the appropriate boxes, then select the Certify Submissions
option. To select all forms listed as available to ceify, select the Select All option, which will aule-seiect all the Certify
boxes, then sefect the Certify Submissions option.

Naote: Depending on the number of furms selected and the size of your local educational agency. it may take a few minutes
for the systesm to validate the cerlify request, check for errors and messages andfor complete certification.

Fiscal Year | Description Deadline Status Cortify
2018418 Title B, Part & Fiscat Year Ti22/2021 Certified
: Expenditure Repod, 36 Months jhlippstrew, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM
Title H, Part A Fiscal Year Fi222021 Certified
Expenditurg Repor, 24 Months jhlippsirew, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM
2020-21 Tille H, Pad A Fiscat Year 712212021 | Certified
Expenditure Report, 12 Months jhlippstreu, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM
2020-21 Homel ducation Policy, 7i1221202% Certified
Reaquirements, and shlippstrey, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM
Impiementation
2021-22 ificalion of ur; Tr2212021 Cartified
jhlippstrey, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM
2021-22 Protected Prayer Cerlification 7122712021 Certified
jnlippstreu, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM
2021-22 LCAP Federal Addendum 712212021 Certifiad
LCerlification jhlippstreu, 6/1472021 7:37 AM
2021-22 Anpplication for Funding 712212021 Certified
jhlippstrau, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM
2021-22 Nonprofit Private School 712212021 Certified
Consultation jhiippstreu, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM
2021-22 Titie il English Leamner Student | 7/22/2021 Certified ;
£rogram Subarant Budget ihfippstreu, 6/14/202% 7:37 AM i

hitps:#fwww3 .cde.ca.gov/carsiapp/CertifyData/Default.aspx 112



6/14/2021

Certify Data (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

 2021-22 Title |1l immigrant Student 72212021 | Certified
{ Prooram Subgrant Budget | | Invippstreu, 6/14/2027 7:37 AM
, 2021-22 Substitute System for Time 72212021 Certified
i Accounting jhiippstreu, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM

[Seiect All ] IReset 1 [Certify Submissions

General CARS Questions: Consolld

d Application Support Desk | conapasupport@cde.ca.gov | $16-318-0297

California Departiment of Education
1430 N street
Sacramento, CA 95814

hitps:/iwww3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CerlifyData/Default.aspx

web Policy

212



6/14/2021

2018-19 Title If, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 36 Months Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

P 3 S S
LLOHHETDTPHEY peparimont ot

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED ARFPLICATION AND REPORTI

Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

wiry Fornas “ Certification Preview H Certify Data H Reporls “ Users “ Contacts ” FAGS }

[ Home ” i

Program Infermation Data Entry Instructions

2018-19 Title !l, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 36 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activily. Activity period cavered is July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2021.

Required fishis are denoted with an asterisk {°}.

NOTE: Your local educational agency {LEA) has previously certified this data coltection form as official. One or
more ather data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please be aware that if a change
is saved and this data collection form is certified again, it may cause dependent data collection forms to become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those dependent data coliection forms as welt.

20:18-19 Title 1, Part A allocation: 54,092
Transferred-in amouni: $0
Transterred-out amount $0
201812 Total allocation: $4,002 (Recalculate |

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers:

Professional development for
administrators:

All other professionai development
axpendilures:

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures
Recruitment activities:

Training activities:

htips:fiwww3.cde.ca.gov/carsfapp/DataCollection/TitlelIPartA/Expenditures.aspx

1/2



611412021 2018-1¢ Tile Ui, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 36 Months Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education}

Retention activities:

All other recruitment, training, and retention

expenditures:

Misceltaneous Expenditures
Class size reduction;
Adminisirative and indirect costs:

Equitable services for nonprafit private
schools:

All other aliowable expenditures and
encumbrances:

Tatal expenditures and encumbrances:

2018-19 Unspent funds:

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramenta, CA 95814

$4,002

30

Last Saved: Jeff Lippstreu (jhlippstreu), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Certitied

|Save ; iReturn to List

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office | ABobadillaicde.ca.gov | 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassett [Program), Standards Implementation Support Office | LFaggett@cde.ca.gov | 916-323-4863
Ganerai CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Sugport Desk | gonappsupport@cde.ca.gov | §16-319-0297

Wab Policy

htips:/iwww3.cde.ca.govicarsfapp/DataCoilection/TitlelIPartA/Expenditures.aspx

22



6/14/2021

2018-20 Titie Il, Parl A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

i e
CC” if@f P Deparimant af

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLIG, JAND RE

L.agunitas Elementary (21 65359 06000000)

H

W

[ Home ” Diada Bty Forms ” Ceriification Preview ” Cortify Data H Reporis H Users ” Contacts ” FAQs l

Required fields are denoted with an aslerisk {*).

Pragram Information Data Entry Instructions

2019-20 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months

A veport of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019 through June
30, 2021,

NOTE: Your local educational agency {LEA) has previcusly certified this data collection form as official, One or
more other data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please be aware that if 2 change
is saved and this data collection form is certified again, it may cause dependent data collection forms to become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have o revise and resubmit those dependent data collection forms as well.

2018-20 Title {1k, Par A allccation: $4,205
Transferred-in amount: $0
Transferred-out amount: $0
2019-20 Total allocation: $4,205 [@m_}

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers:

Professional development for
administrators:

All other professional devalopment
expendilures:

Recrultment, Training, and Retention Expenditures
Recruitment activities:

Training activilies:

hitps:/fwww3.cde.ca.govicarsfapp/DataCollection/TitleliPartA/Expendifures.aspx

12



6/14/2021 2019-20 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 24 Months Data Entry (CARS) {CA Dept of Education)

Retention activilies:

Al other recruitmentd, training, and retention
expendituras:

Miscellaneous Expenditures
Class slze reduction:
Admirisirative and indirect cosls:

Equitable services for nonprafit private
schaols:

Alf other allowable expenditures and
encumbrances.

Total expenditures and encumbrances:

2019-20 Unspent funds;

$4,205

$4,205 {Recalculate ;

30

Last Saved: Joff Lippstreu (jhlippstreu), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Certified

[save | [Relurn to List |

Ariznns Bobadilla {Fiscal), Division Support Office | ABobadiladed
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office | EFassett@cd
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Suppert Desk | conagpsupport@cd

lg.ca.qov | 916-315-0208
a.ca.qpy | 916-323-4963
e,ca,gov | 916-319-0287

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, TA 95814

Waeb Policy

hitps:/iwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/Titlel IPartA/Expenditures.aspx

212



6/14/2021 2020-21 Title H, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Caliornic ceparment of

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND RERPORTING SYETEM (CARS)
Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

I Home ” {ata Eniry Fuang ” Certification Freview ” Certlfy Data ” Reporis ” Users ” Contacts H FAQs ]
g Information Data £ntry Instructions

2020-21 Title li, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report,ﬂiQZ Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and ercumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2020 through June
30, 2021,

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk {*}.

NOTE: Your focal educational agency {LEA} has previously certified this data collection form as official. One or
more other data coflection forms may be dependent on this data coflaction form. Please be aware that if a change
ie saved and this data collection form is certified again, it may cause dependent data collection forms to become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those dependent data collection farms as well.

2020-21 Title I, Part A allocation: $3,207
Transferred-in amount: $0
Transferred-out amount: $0

2020-21 Tolal allocation: $3,207 [Recalculate |

Professionat Development Expenditures
Profassional development for teachers:

Professional developmenit for
administrators:

All other professional development
axpenditures:

Recrultment, Tralning, and Retentlon Expenditures
Recruitment activities:

Training activities:

hitps:/iwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/TitleliPartA/Expenditures.aspx 2



611472021

2020-21 Title I, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months Data Entry (CARS) {CA Dept of Education)

Relention activities:

All other recruitment, training, and retention
expenditures:

Miscellansous Expenditures

Class size reduction:

Administrative and indirect costs:

Title V, Past B Subpart 1 Alternative Uses of

Furds Authorily Participation:

Equitable services for nonprofit private
schools:

All other aflowable experditures and
encumbrances:

Total expenditures and encumbrances:

2020-21 Unspent funds:

$3,207

$3,207 |Recalculate

$0

Last Saved: Jeff Lippstreu {hiippstreu), 6/14/2021 7.37 AM, Certifiod

{save | [Return to List |

Arianna Bobaditla (Fiscal}, Division Support Office | ABobadilla®gde.ca.gov | 916-319-D2068
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office | LEassettcde.ca.gov | 916-323-4963
General CARS Questions: Consnlidated Application Support Desk | conappsuppol ﬂﬁcdg ca.gav | 916-319—0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Web Policy

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitlelIPatA/Expenditures.aspx

2/2



61472021 2020-21 Homeless Education Palicy, Requirements, and Implementation Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Catibornin pepanment of

EDUCATION

APPLICATION AND F

e s

Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

I Certification Praview ” Cartify Data H Reaports ” Users H Contacts H FALls l
Program Information Data Eptry Instruckions

2020-21 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this daia collection is 1o meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et seq.
{Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Titte 1, Part A of the Elementary and
Secondary Educalion Act (ESEA). This coflection includes monitoring local educational agencies (LEAs) and their
compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Yauths Act including the coliection of contact
information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

[ Home H Data Entey Fanvs

Required fields are denoted with an aslerisk (%),

NOTE: Your local educational agency {LEA)} has previously certified this data collection form as official. One or
more other data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please be aware that if a change
is saved and this data coflection form Is certified again, it may cause dependent data collection forms to become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those dependent data coliection forms as well.

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hersby assures that the LEA has met the folfowing requirements:

1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths;

2. Developed a writlen palicy that supperts the enrciment and retention of homeless children and youths in schools of the
LEA which:

a) Includas policies and practices lo ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregaled on the
basis of their slaius as homeless;

b) Includes a dispute resolution process;

¢} Ensures that trangportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of arigin if requested by the
parent, guardian or homeless liaison;

3. Disseminated public notice of the educalional rights of homeless children and youths where such children and youths
receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homneless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

* Homeless liaison first name: ‘taura

* Homeless lizison fast name: i Shain

hiips:/iwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/General/HomelessEdPolicy.aspx 173



6/14/2021

2020-21 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation Data Entry {CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

* Homeless [aison fitle:

* Homeless liaison email address:
(Format: abc@xyz.zyx)

* Hameless liaison lelephone number:
(Farmat; 999-998-8999)

Homeless liaison telephone extension:

* Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all
personnel directly responsible for the
implementation of homeless education:
(Format: 0.00)

:.?rir.l.ci';;a'l o

Ishain@iagunita

a1sansatis

0.01

Homeless Liaison Training Information

* Has the homeless liaison attended and/or
participated in a homeless education liaison
fraining within the last two years:

Has the homeless Haison provided training to the following personnel:

Principals and other school leaders:
Attendance officers and registrars:
Teachers and instructional assistants:

School counseiors:

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

* Does the LEA have a writlen homeless
education policy:

No policy comment:

Provide an explanation why the LEA does
not have a homeless education poficy.
{Maximum 500 characlers)

Dale LEA's board approved the homeless
education policy.

* Does the LEA meet the above federal
requirements:

Compliance comment:

Provide an explanation why the LEA does
not comply with federal requirements,
{Maximum 500 characters)

O No Yes

ONo @ ves
O No Yes
ONo OvYes

ONo Yes

One @ ves

104116/2020

ONo Yes

 (ex. MM/DDIYYYY)

https:/www3, cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/General/HomelessEdPolicy.aspx

213



6/14/2021 2020-21 Homeless Education Policy, Reguirements, and Implementation Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Last Saved: Jeff Lippstreu (hlippstreu), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Cerlifiad

[save | [Return to List}

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office | EWheeler@icde,ca.goy | $16-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office | KBarrales@cde.ca,goy | 916-327-2692
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | tonappsupport®cde,.ca.goy | $16-319-0297

California Bepartment of Education
1430 H Street web Palicy
Sacramenta, CA 95814

hitps:/fwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/General/HomelessEdPolicy.aspx 313



6/14/2021 2021-22 Protected Prayer Certification Data Entry (CARS) {CA Dept of Education)

3 o -
C ol peparment of

EDUCATION

CONSOUIDATED APFPLICATION AMD REV
Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

{ Home H Lyakss Endry Forms ” Certification Preview H Certify Data ]i Reports ” Users ” Contacts ” FAQS}
Prooram Information Data Entry Insteuctions

2021-22 Protected Prayer Cettification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protested
prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides writien
certificalion.

Required fields are denoled with an asterisk {°}.

NOTE: Your local educational agency {LEA} has previously certified this dala collection form as officlal. One or
mare other data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please be aware that if a change
is saved and this data collection form is certified again, it may cause dependent data collection forms to become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those dependent data collection forms as well.

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA
has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protecled prayer in public schools as set
farth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools,”

The LEA hereby assures thal this page has been printed and contains an ink sighature. The ink signature copy shall be
made avaifable to the California Depariment of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a compliance review, or a
complaint investigation.

* The awthorized representative agrees to CNe Yes
the above siatement;

Awuthorized Representative’s Full Name: John .C.érr(;iin

Authorized Representative’s Title: i Superintendent

Authorized Representative's Signature (06/47/2021 (ex. MM/DDIYYYY)
Date:

Comment:

If the LEA is not able {o cenify at this time,
then an explanation must be provided i the
comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

https:/iwww3.cde.ca.govicarsfapp/DataColiection/DataCollection.aspx 112



6/14/2021 2021-22 Protected Prayer Certification Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Last Saved: Jeff Lippsiret (hlippstreu), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Centifiad

{save | iReturn to List

Carrie Lopes, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office | Chopes@cde ca.goy | 916-319-0126
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Appiication Support Desk | conappsuppori@cde.ca,gov | 916-319-0297

California Department of £ducation
1430 N Street Weab Palicy
Sacramentn, CA 95814

hitps:/fwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 212



614/2021 2021-22 LCAP Federal Addsndum Certification Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education}

s .
2 P E poparment of

EDUCATION

T Ty

CONSCLIDATED APPLICATION AND R

Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

[ Certification Freview ” Certify Data ” Reports ” Users ” Contacts ” FAQs l
Program Information Data Entry Instructions

[ Home ” ragn Bniry Forms

2021-22 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (%),

NOTE: Your local educational agency {LLEA) has previcusly certified this data coliection form as official, One or
mere other data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please be aware that if a change
is saved and this data coliection form is certified again, it may cause dependent data cellection forms to become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmil those dependent data collaction forms as well.

initial Application

To receive Initlal funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must have a
plan appraved by the State Educational Agency con file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply for ESSA funds for
the first time are reguired 1o complete the Local Contral and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the LCAP Federal Addendum
Temptate (Addendumy), and the Consolidated Application {ConApp). The LCAP, in conjunction with the Addendum and the
ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan,

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must cerlify that the cusrant LCAP has been approved by the local governing
board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP Federal Addendum,
that has been approved by the locaé governing board or govemning body of the LEA, to the California Deparment of
Education {CDE) ang acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to ensure that the Addendum addresses all
required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Cerlification data collection form in the Consolidated Application
and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption date used in the prior year
farm.

County Office of Education ({COE) or i12114/2020 {ex. MMIDD/YYYY)
District:

For a COE, enter the original approval date

as the day the CDE approved the current

LCAP. For a district, enler the criginal

approval date as the day the COE approved

the current LCAF

https:/fiwww3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 1/2



61442021 2021-22 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education}

Direct Funded Charter: " (ex, MMIDDIYYYY)
Emter the adoption date of the current LCAP T

* Authorized Representativa's Full Name: ‘John Carrali

* Authorized Representative's Title: i Superinlenden:

Las! Saved: Jeff Lippstreu (hlippstreu), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Cerlified

[save ! {Return to List |

Local Agency Systems Support Office | LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.goy | #16-323-5233
General CARS Questions: Consalidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport®cde.cn gov | 916-319-0297

California Depactment ef Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

hitps:/fiwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCallection/DataCollection.aspx 2/2



61472021

2021-22 Application for Funding Data Enfry {CARS)} (CA Dept of Education)

Californics vepormen o

EDUCATION

7

CONSCLIDATED APPLICATION AND REF
Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

G SYSTEM {CARS)

[ Home ” Bats Entry Farms ” Cerlification Preview H Certify Data H Reports ” thsers ” Contacts ” FAQs]

2021-22 Application for Funding

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk ().

NOTE: Your local educational agency {LEA) has praviously certified this data collection form as official. One or
more other data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please be aware that if a change
Is saved and this data coliection form is certified again, it may cause dependent data cotlection forms to become
certified-obsalete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those dependent data collection forms as well.

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency {LEA) is required to review and receive appraval of their Applicaticn for Funding sefeclions

with their local governing board.

Date of approval by iocal governing board: jog,jajr_.r_z_qg_j‘_  {ex. MMDDIYYYY)

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review
Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regutations Section 14308, if your LEA has more than 50 Engfish leamners, then the

LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and advise on the

development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

DELAG representative’s full name:
{non-LEA empioyee)

DELAC review date:

Meeling minutes wek: address:

Please enter the web address of DELAC
review mesting minutes (forma?t
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a web
address is not available, then the LEA must
keap the minutes on file which indicate that
the application was reviewed by the
committee.

hitps:/fwww3.cde.ca.govicarsfapp/DataCollection/Application/Application.aspx

Data Entry Instructions

13



6/1412021

htips:/fwww3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Application/Application.aspx

DELAC comment:

if an adviscry committes refused o review

the application, or it DELAC review is not
applicable, enter a commaent. (Maximum
500 characters)

2021-22 Application for Funding Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

‘District has less than 50 English learners
-enrolied.

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, ihe LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below. Only the
categosical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

* Titte |, Part A (Basic Grant)
ESSA Sec. 1111 el seq.
SAGCS 3010

* Title i, Part A {(Supporting Effective
instruction):

ESEA Sec. 2104

SACS 4035

* Title 1l English Learner:
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

* Title HI Immigrant:
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

* Title BV, Part A {Student and School
Support).

ESSA Sec. 4101

SAGS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart f Small, Rural
School Achievemant Grant:
ESS8A Sec. 5211 SACS 5810

Program Record/Award Number
beginning with S358A21.

If participating, {hen provide the additionat
four characlers of the code that are specific

to your LEA,

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Alternative Uses

of Funds Autherity Participation:

O Na

ONo

OnNe

OnNo

One

Co

13320

@& No

Consotidated Application Support Deask, Education Data Office | ConAppSuppori@ede.ca.goy | 916-319-0297
Generat CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsuppori@cde.ca.gov | $16-319-0297

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yas

O ves

Last Saved: Jeff Lippstreu (ihlippsirey), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Certified

[save ! {Return ta List |

213



US Department of Education
Washington, D.C. 20202

GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION

5358A203320

RECIPIENT NAME

Lagunitas Elementary
PO Box 308
San Geronimo, CA 94963

AWARD INFORMATION

2

PR/AWARD NUMBER
ACTION NUMBER
ACTION TYPE
AWARD TYPE

S358A203320
I

New

Formula

PROJECT STAFF

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

RECIPIENT STATE DIRECTOR

Jeff Lippstreu
ilippstreu@lagunitas.org

(415) 488-4118

EDUCATION PROGRAM CONTACT

Eric L. Schulz

(202) 260-7349

84.358A
Small, Rural School Achievement Program

gric.schulz@ed.gov
EDUCATION PAYMENT HOTLINE
GS PAYEE HELPDESK

edcaps.user@ed.gov

888-336-8930

KEY PERSONNEL

N/A

AWARD PERIODS

BUDGET PERIOD
FEDERAL FUNDING PERIOD

FUTURE BUDGET PERIODS

N/A

07/01/2020 - 09/30/2021
07/01/2026 - 09/30/2021

AUTHORIZED FUNDING

CURRENT AWARD AMOUNT
PREVIOUS CUMULATIVE AMOUNT
CUMULATIVE AMOUNT

$24,887.00
$0.00
£24,887.00

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

DUNS/SSN
REGULATIONS

ATTACHMENTS

789231727
CFR PART 76

EDGAR AS APPLICABLE

2 CFR AS APPLICABLE
1,3,8,9,11,12,13,14,E-3 B4, E5 s

LEGISLATIVE AND FISCAL DATA

AUTHORITY:

PROGRAM TITLE:

CFDA/SUBPROGRAM NO:

FUND FUNDING AWARD
CODE YEAR YEAR

PL 107-110 X ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION ACT OF 1965,
AS AMENDED 2001

RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM

84.358A

ACTIVITY CFDA OBIECT AMOUNT

CLASS

ORG. CODE CATEGORY  LIMITATION

1000M 2020 2020

ES000000 B 000 358 4101A

QJ5 $24,887.00




6/14/2021% 2021-22 Application for Funding Data Entry (CARS} (CA Dept of Education}

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Palicy
Sacramento, CA 95814

https:/imww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/Application/Application.aspx 313



81412021 2021-22 Nonprofit Private School Consultation Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

{:{;ﬁ ? ; %iﬁ i ;{: Depariment of

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDAT
Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

[ Home ” Date Entry Forms ” Certification Preview “ Certify Data H Repotis ” Users ” Contacts ” FAGs |
grogram Information | Data Entry Instructions

2021-22 Nonprofit Private School Consultation

The Iocal educational agency shali provide, on an equitable basis, special education services or other banefits to address
the needs of eligible children and staff enrolled in nonprofit private elementary and secondary schools under the programs
listed below,

Required figlds are denoted with an asterisk (*}.

NOTE: Your local educational agency {LEA} has previously certified this data coflection form as official. One or
more other data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please be aware that if a change
is saved and this data collection form is certified again, it may cause dependent data collection forms to become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those dependent data collection forms as well.

In accordance with the Every Student Succeeds Act {ESSA) sections 1117 and 8501, a local educaticnal agency shall
consull annualty wilss appropriate private schoal officials and both shall have the goal of reaching agreement on how to
provide equitable and effeclive programs for eligible private school children, teachers, and families. This applies ta
programs under Title §, Part A; Title |, Part C; Title I, Part A; Title t, Part A; Tille 1V, Part A; Title IV, Part B; and seclion
4631, with regard to the Project Schoct Ernergency Response to Violence Program (Project SERV).

The enroiiment numbers arae reported under penaity of perjury by each private school on its annual Private School Afficavit,
The information in the Private School Affidavit is not verified, and the California Department of Education takes ne position
as to its accuracy. i is expected that districls engaged in private school consultation verify the accuracy of student
anrollment data and the tax exempt states if # is being used for the purpose of providing equilable services.

Private School's Belleved Results of Consultation Altowable Codes

Y'1: meaningful consultation occurred

Y2 timely and meaningfiel consultation did not acour

¥3: the program design is not equitable with respect fo eligible private schoal childran

Y4: timely and meaningful consultation did not occur and the program design is not equitable with respect to eligible private
school children

Add non-attendance area schoaol(s): No Oves
The local educational agency is electing to

add nonprofit private schools cutside of the

district's attendance area.

https:/fwww3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/General/PrivateSchoolParticipation.aspx 172



6/14/2021 2021-22 Nonprofit Private School Cansuitation Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Last Saved: Jeff Lippstreu (jhiippstreu}, 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Certified

isave | [Return 1o List |

Sylvia Hanna, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office | SHannaGede.ca.gov | 916-319-0548
Rina DeRose, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office | RDerosedicde.ca.gov | 916-323-0472
General CARS Questions; Consolidatad Appilcation Support Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca.gov | $16-319-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

https://iwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/General/PrivateSchoolParticipation.aspx 212



6/14/2021 2021-22 Title ili English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget Data Entry {CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

e t.f .
(oG paparment of

EDUCATION

CONSOUIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM

St el B b

Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000)

[ Home “ Data Eniry Forms ” Certification Preview ” Certify Data ” Reports ” Users ” Contacis ” FAGs 1
Program Information Data Eptry Instructions

2021-22 Title HHl English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this data collection form ts to provide a proposed budge? for 2021-22 English learnar {(EL} Student Program
Subgrant funds only per the Title Ilf English Learner Students Program requirements {ESSA, Sections 3114, 3115, & 3116).

Tl

Required fields are denoted with an aslerisk (*}.

NOTE: Your logal educational agency {LEA] has previously certified this data collection form as official. One or
mere other data collection forms may be dependent on this data cotlection form. Please be awars that if a change
is saved and this data collection form is certified again, it may cause dependent data collaction forms 10 become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those dependent data collection forms as weil.

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated English tearner per student $126.25

allocation:

* Estimated English learner student count: e 6

Estimated Engfish learner student program 5758 |Recalculale
aliccation;

Note:; $10,000 minimum program eligibility criteria

If the local educationat agency's estimated English learner student program allocation is {ess than $10,000, then it does not
meet the minimum program eligibility criteria for direct funding status and requires further action. To receive instructions
regarding the consortium application precess, please go to the Catifornia Depariment of Education Title Bl EL Consortium
Details web page at hitps:fiwww.cde.ca.govisplelitd/efconsortium.asp.

Budget
* Professional development activities: ' . $0
* Program and other authorized aclivilies: o T g0

https:/iwww3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 1/2



6/14/2021

2021-22 Title il English Learner Siudent Program Subgrant Budget Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

* Engtish Proficiency and Academic T s
Achiavament: T
* Parent, family, and community 3758

engagerment:

* Direct administrative costs: 50

{Amount cannot exceed 2% of the
estimated £nglish learmer student program
alfocation)

* Indirect costs: : 30
{LEA can apply its approved indirect rate o ' T
the portion of the subgrant that is not

reserved for direct administrative costs}

Total budget; £758

Last Saved: Jeff Lippstreu (ihiippstreu), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Certified

iSave | [Return to List]

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Pollcy and Leadersiip Office | GNdirangfcde.ca.gov | 916-323-5831
Carcline Takahashi, Language Policy and Leadership Office | CTakahashi®@cde.cagoy | 916-323-5735
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca,gov | 916-319-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

hitps:/iwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCaollection/DataCollection.aspx

Weab Pohey

22



6/14/2021 2021-22 Title 1l Immigrant Student Program Subgrant Budget Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

oo sepanment o

EDUCATION

oy e
o

COMSOUIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Lagunitas Elementary (21 65358 0000000}

I Home H Date BEntry Pors ” Certification Preview ” Certify Data H Reparis ” Users ]rContacts ” FAQs ]
Program Information Data Entry Insteuctions

2021-22 Title 1l Immigrant Student Program Subgrant Budget

‘the purpose of this data collection form is to provide a proposed budget for 2021-22 Immigrant Student Program Subgrant
funds only per the Title 1Il immigrant Student Program requiremants (ESSA, Sections 3114, 3115, & 3116).

Required fields are denofed with ar asterisk (7).

NOTE: Your local educational agency (LEA) has previously certified this data collection form as official. One or
more other data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please he aware that if a change
is saved and this data coliection form Is certified again, it may cause dependent data cotlection forms to becoms
certifigd-obsalate and your LEA may have to ravise and resubmit those dependent data collection forms as well.

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated immigrant per student allogation: $157.20

* Estimated immigrant student count: : o T

Estimated immigrant student program $157 iRecalcuiate
allocation:

Note: Eligibility criteria

A loca) educational agency which has 21 or more eligibie immigrant students and has sxperienced a significan! increase of
ang parcent or more In eligible immigrant students enrafiment in the current year, compared with the average of the two
preceding fiseal years, is eligible to apply.

Budget
* Authorized activities: o &15'4'
* Direct sdministrative costs: 53

{Amount should not exceed 2% of the

hitps://www3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataColiection/DataCollection.aspx 172



6/14/2021 2021-22 Title Il Immigrant Student Program Subgrant Budget Data Entry (CARS) {CA Dept of Education)

estimated immigrant student program

allocation}

* indirect costs: : 50
(LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to D
the pertion of the subgrant that is not

reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget: 51857

Last Saved: Jeff Lippstreu (ihiippstreu), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Corlified

[save | [Return to List |

Geaffray Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office | GMdirang@cde.ca.gov | 916-323-5831
Garoline Takahashl, Language Policy and Leadership Ofice | CT. iged aov | 516-323-573D
General CARS Questions!: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsuppert@cde.ca.gov | #16-318-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

hitps:/fwww3.cde.ca.govicarsfapp/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 212



6/14/2021 2021-22 Substitute System for Time Accounting Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

- s .
e (LTI IO Dapaniment of

EDUCATION

COMSOLIDAY
Lagunitas Elementary (21 65359 0000000}

| Certification Preview || Ceatity Date || Reports |[ users }[ contacts || racs |
Brooram Information Data Entry Instructions

I Heme ” Srata Entry

2021-22 Substitute System for Time Accounting

Thig cerlification may be used by auditors and by Califernia Department of Education oversight personnel when conducting
audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitule time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically granted when the
local educational agency {LEA) submils and cerlifies this data collection,

Raquired fields are denoted with an astenisk ().

NOTE: Your local educational agency (LEA) has previcusiy certified this data coliection form as official. One or
more other data collection forms may be dependent on this data collection form. Please be aware that if a change
is saved and this data coligction form is certified again, it may cause dependent data collection farms te become
certified-obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubimit those dependent data collectlen forms as well.

The LEA certifies that only eligible empioyees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient conitels to ensure that the schedules are accurale.

Detaited information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, are
described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https:ffwww. cde.ca.govifglacisal.

* 2021-22 Request for anthorization: ONo Yes
LEA certifies that the following is a fult District is not aware of any known
disclosure of any known deficiencies with ‘deficiencies.

the substitute systam or known chaltenges
with impiementing the systenm:
{Maximum 500 characters)

Last Saved: Jaif Lippstreu {jhlippstreu), 6/14/2021 7:37 AM, Certified

[save | [Return to List |

https:/iwww3.cde.ca.govicars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 172



6/14/2021 2021-22 Substitute System for Time Accounting Data Entry {CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Cversight and Suppert Office ] HThomsonficde ca.oov | 916-323-0765
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport@ede.cagow | U116 7

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

hitps://iwww3.cde.ca.govicarsfapp/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 212



